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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 11, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR MARGE WICKLEIN
FROM L.COL ROBERT BLAKE &

I have coordinated with Herb Oldenburg on the gifts presented to

President and Mrs. Ford during the California trip, and the gifts /names
are being forwarded to your office, Some additional gifts were clothing,
flowers and wines as indicated below:

269 S. Beverly Drive 6)
Beverly Hills, California M

Chrysanthemum Floral Arrangernent -- Presented on 2 April 75 by
Mr. & Mrs, Walter Annenberg
(See attached thank-you note)

L1berty Rose Floral Arrangement -- Presented on 5 April 75 by
Pt =~ Mr. Hugh Haynes (Hairdresser)
e A5 297 I Portal

<

// Palm Springs, Ca. 92262

Chrysanthemum Floral Arrangement -- Presented on 5 April 75

On behalf of Mr. Albert Capraro

2 ﬂo—u/yogz. M(/‘M/ /M“’)

, Casual Lounge Suit — Presented on 5 Aprii' 75 by M ) ‘ b""’ 07
Sheldon Custom Tailor : N

Jerry Guttenberg, Ltd.
550 Seventh Avenue
New York, NY 10018

Floral Arrangement - Presented on 6 April 75 by
Mr. Luis Estevez (Designer)
/\// 122 East 7th Street
Los Angeles, California 90014

Wine -~ Presented on 28 March 75 on behalf of
Mr. R. Lawrence Snideman II
Sterling Vineyards, Napa Valley, Ca, 94558

Y
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Wine ~- Presented on 28 March 75 on behalf of
Mr. William Morrison
President, Foremost-McKesson, Inc.
Crocker Plaza, 1 Post Street -
San Francisco, Ca. 94104






